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Department:
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
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DEA Reference: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1 984/AM1
Enquiries: Ms Bathandwa Ncube
Telephone: (012) 399 9368 E-mail: BNcube@environment.gov.za

Mr Zuben Jessa

Genesis Tooverberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd.
Unit 101B Heritage House

20 Dreyer Street

CLAREMONT

7708

Tel : 021 207 2183
Email :zuben.jessa@enertrag.co.za

PER E-MAIL / MAIL
Dear Mr Jessa

AMENDMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION ISSUED ON 22 MAY 2019 FOR THE
TOOVERBERG WIND ENERGY FACILITY (WEF) AND ITS ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR
TOUWS RIVER, WITHIN THE WITZENBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE

The Environmental Authorisation (EA) issued for the above application by this Department on 22 May 2019
and your ‘request for the correction of administrative errors included in the Environmental Authorisation’ letter,
received by this Department on 23 January 2020 refer.

Based on a review of the reason for requesting an amendment to the above EA, this Department, in terms of
Regulation 27(4) of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended, has decided
to amend the errors on pages 02 and 08 of the EA dated 22 May 2019 as follows:

Amendment 1: Technical details of the Wind Energy Facility (WEF)

a) The line item in the table of technical details of the WEF, on Page 8 of the EA, typed as:

Hard stand areas Approximately 1200m? per turbine (60m x 20m).

Approximate total of 844.50Ha

|s amended to:

“Hard stand areas Approximately 1200m? per e,(/60m x 20m).
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Chief Directorate: Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Amendment 2: Contact details of the EA holder:

b)

The email address of the holder of EA on Page 2 of the EA, typed as:

‘E-mail Address: raymond.takuba@enertrag.co.za”

Is amended to:

“E-mail Address: zuben.jessa@enertrag.co.za”

This letter must be read in conjunction with the EA dated 22 May 2019.

Yours faithfully

Department of Environmental Affairs
Date: <% / os»/aoao

CC:

Liandra Scott-Shaw

SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd

Email: LiandraS@sivest.co.za

Danie Swanepoel

DEA&P

Email: danie.swanepoel@westerncape.qov.za

David Nassan

Witzenburg Local Municipality

Email: david@witzenburg.gov.za

DEA REFERENCE: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1984/AM1
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